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September 27, 2018

TO: Mr. Tom Mullaney, Executive Director
State of Rhode Island Budget Office

FROM: Peter McNally, Executive Director
[-195 Redevelopment District

RE: Disclosure of State Government Consultants

[-195 Redevelopment District
As required by Rhode Island General Law 42-90-1(a), attached is the Disclosure of State
Government Consultants report for the I-195 Redevelopment District for Fiscal Year 2018.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 401-278-9100. Thank you.

Enclosures



1-195 Redevelopment District Commission
PURCHASED PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
For the Period From July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018
TITLE 42-90-1 REPORTING - DISCLOSURE OF NAMES OF STATE GOVERNMENT CONSULTANTS

PAYEE/DESCRIPTION: AMOUNT

I. DIRECT 1-195 PAYMENTS:

AUDIT & LEGAL:

Blum Shapiro 10,600
BRCSM 4,519
Locke Lord LLP 584,122
Subtotal 599,241

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY/DIGITAL MEDIA:

Brave River Solutions 5,939

Subtotal 5,939

HEALTH & WELFARE:

Subtotal -

MARKETING/COMMUNICATIONS/ADVERTISING:

KT Communications dbaDK Communications LLC 38,086

Subtotal 38,086

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES:

Brown, Richardson and Rowe, Inc 1,953
Daria Kreher 2,550
Fuss & O'Neill Inc. 318,540
Ras Reports, LLC 1,600
Real Estate Solutions Group 39,556
Utile, Inc. 118,378
Subtotal 482,577

TOTAL ALL PURCHASED PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,125,843



